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INTRODUCTION

Along with an upsurge in wildfire activity across the U.S. has been a rapid escalation in risks to firefighters, costs 
to taxpayers, and environmental impacts on public lands from fire suppression activities. Climate change, sub-
urban sprawl, and excess fuel loads resulting from past fire exclusion have all changed the fire environment in 
ways that make conventional suppression tools and techniques less effective. Risks to firefighters have increased, 
yet opportunities to reduce future risk are often ignored. America has long since passed the point of diminishing 
returns: spending more and more money on fire suppression is resulting in less effective protection of homes and 
communities from wildfire damage. 

The mounting risks, costs, and impacts of suppression actions are, paradoxically, a result of society’s misguided 
combative relationship with wildland fire. The dominance of fire management by suppression, and its militaris-
tic framing as fire fighting, accounts for much of the problem. Wildfire suppression operations on public lands 
are developed without informed public involvement or environmental analysis, and decisions to fully and ag-
gressively suppress wildfires often run afoul of the best available fire ecology science and economic rationality. 
Indeed, most citizens are silent spectators during wildfire incidents, and what little they learn about suppression 
actions are what they read or watch in the news media, which too often glorifies firefighting and uncritically re-
lays the official spin of agency spokespersons. Consequently, firefighting actions often escape critical analysis or 
external oversight, leading to a systemic lack of agency transparency and accountability. That must change. 

For many reasons, agencies must become more selective and strategic with their use of suppression resources, so 
that protection efforts are concentrated on homes and communities, where fire is absolutely unwanted. Use of 
fire to meet ecological objectives should be emphasized in uninhabited wildlands, where more fire is desperately 
needed. Concerned citizens and rural communities must get more actively involved in monitoring fire suppres-
sion operations not just to prevent bad things from happening, but also to help promote best practices in land 
stewardship. The new paradigm of Ecological Fire Management strives to maximize the ecological benefits of 
burning while mitigating the risks to firefighters, minimizing the costs to taxpayers, and avoiding the environ-
mental damage caused by aggressive suppression actions. Informed citizens and local communities should be 
able to communicate with agencies, share their knowledge of local values-at-risk, and collaborate with managers 
in setting priorities for suppression efforts. 

Wildland firefighters need your support

Wildland firefighters always seek to optimize their “situational awareness.” This applies to citizen watchdogs, as 
well. When they learn how to gain access to unmediated sources of wildfire suppression information and docu-
ments, critically analyze the data, and communicate their concerns to agency officials, they can become assets in 
helping fire managers make better decisions in wildfire responses. Wildland firefighters and the public they serve 
stand to benefit from increased public understanding and involvement in wildfire management, and will gain 
much from greater agency transparency and accountability of suppression operations on public lands. Firefight-
ers United for Safety, Ethics and Ecology (FUSEE) offers FireWatch: A Citizen’s Guide to Wildfire Suppression 
Monitoring to help environmental reporters, forest conservation groups, taxpayer watchdogs, and other con-
cerned citizens learn how to monitor wildfire events and suppression operations occurring on public lands. The 
FireWatch Guide will provide people with step-by-step instructions and advice needed to access documents and 
analyze data on suppression operations. 
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The FireWatch Guide is divided into three parts. FireWatch Guide Part One will detail how to access web-based 
information sources in order to learn where wildfires are located, where they might be spreading, and what kinds 
of suppression resources have been dispatched to manage the fires. Reporters and local citizens can access these 
information sources on their own in real-time, and thus avoid being dependent on agency spokespersons to dis-
close information or being dependent on the news media, which often involves delays between when events are 
happening and the time that news stories get printed or broadcast.

FireWatch Guide Part Two will discuss how to access hardcopy suppression documents and analyze the data in 
them to understand suppression operations on recent past fires. In some cases, these documents will require a 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, so tips on how to navigate the FOIA process will also be provided. 
FireWatch Guide Part Three will provide tips for citizens and groups to communicate their concerns with agency 
officials and fire managers. The ideal time to do this is well before a wildfire ignites by establishing collaborative 
relationships of knowledge-sharing that will be mutually-beneficial if and when a wildfire ignites in a given area. 
Together, the series of three FireWatch Guides will educate and empower people to become citizen “fire watchers” 
providing vital citizen input and public oversight to the agencies to help wildland firefighters do their jobs more 
safely, ethically, and ecologically.
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FireWatch: A Citizen’s Guide to Wildfire Suppression Monitoring

A Guide to Online Wildfire Information Gathering

Inciweb/Sit Report

No guide to wildire information gathering would be complete without an initial discussion of InciWeb (https://
inciweb.nwcg.gov/), the venerable platform utilized by the official spokespersons of the agency units who have the 
dubious honor of hosting a large fire within their boundary. Inciweb has a new look with a easy-to-use map server 
on the opening page. By zooming in and panning back and forth the user can focus in on the incident they wish to 
research. The image below shows incidents across the country on the morning of April 16, 2018.

By zooming in to Oklahoma, one can see the very large fires burning in Eastern Oklahoma – the Rhea Fire and the 
34 Complex just to the north. By clicking on the larger Rhea Fire, one gets the option to view the incident data. 

When one clicks on go to incident, one arrives at the more familiar incident information page with important links 
in the blue bar below the jurisdictional information. (Of note in this case, this huge off-season fire is surely catching 
a poorly funded agency with poor morale amid a statewide teaching strike that has threatened to extend into the 
ranks of other Oklahoma State employees.)

https://inciweb.nwcg.gov/
https://inciweb.nwcg.gov/
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The Rhea Fire is also located right on the boundary between two Geographic Area Coordination Centers (GACCs). 
If this fire was in the Oklahoma Panhandle, it would be within the Southwestern GACC, instead it is in the Southern 
Area GACC, meaning that all suppression resource orders are going through Atlanta. “Closest Forces Dispatching” 
guidelines dictates that Southern Area suppression resources will have to be depleted before the Southern Area 
GACC can request resources through the National Interagency Coordination Center (NICC) in Boise, the equivalent 
of the Pentagon for wildfire operations. 
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At that nexus of ‘the Pentagon of Fire,’ all of the fire information is rolled up daily and placed in the “Sit Report” 
(https://www.nifc.gov/). Like InciWeb the Daily Sit Report is a go-to information resource for a daily roundup of 
National fire activity. Note the nearly half million acre figure in the acres-to-date column for the Southern Area 
GACC. [pg.4]

Location of  
Rhea Fire

https://www.nifc.gov
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You can leaf through the daily Sit Report, like thousands of firefighters across the country do each morning, and 
get a good feeling about where our next assignment may take us. Which remote wilderness area or suburban 
nightmare will our crew, fire engine, helicopter or air tanker find themselves at as the afternoon heats up and the 
lightning pops? Looking at the individual fires in the Sit Report, with respect to cost, one can see a cost-to-date 
taken from the last ICS-209 turned in by the incident. But we are getting ahead of ourselves. Lets go back to Inciweb 
for a moment, remembering that this is the “official” portal for incident information vetted through an agency 
Public Affairs or Fire Information Officer. What was once restricted to terse news releases is now a very robust, 
but still tightly controlled, series of tweets, Facebook posts, and press releases managed by an official ‘spin doctor’ 
whose aim is to cast the agency in as favorable a light as possible. These are the folks you already have in your 
rolodex for the alphabet soup of acronyms for agencies that manage wildfires. As a reporter, these are your ‘reliable 
sources’ with whom you likely have a fairly close relationship within your area of coverage. 
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The FireWatch Guide will dive deeper into the pool of digital and hard copy data that is available, if you know where 
to look. It is worth pointing out that Inciweb has chosen not to show cost-to-date from the latest ICS-209 on the 
incident information page. Doubtless, that was an intentional decision by the InciWeb development team In fact, 
when one clicks on the Maps selection on the blue toolbar, this is what was shown:

What? No maps at this time for a quarter-million acre wildfire so near a major metro area like Oklahoma City?! 
OK, so they have better systems for dealing with tornados, but climate change means more of both – tornadoes 
and wildfires. This query was at 8:00am PDT three days after this fire started and remained void of any map 
information by 3:30pm PDT. By that time, one could retrieve a detailed .pdf format maps of both the 34 Complex 
and Rhea Fires from the NIFC FTP site. In fact, at 8:00 am there was a map from the 34 Complex and still nothing 
from the huge Rhea Fire. But by that afternoon, someone on the assigned incident management team (IMT) finally 
uploaded all three days of maps. This is one of the public online data sources explored in the next few pages.

As you look at the map on the next page, remember the shape of the fire when we examine the Active Fire Mapping 
program products in the next section.
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The purpose of this illustration is the significant lag time that often occurs, especially in the early and often chaotic 
period of a wildfire, for the posting of relevant information. Since the gatekeepers of InciWeb are the official agency 
spokespeople, these folks are usually buried in the early days of an incident and are not able to get good content 
posted in a timely fashion. This is especially true in the case of a more poorly funded agency, for instance a state 
forestry organization in a deep red state. The purpose of this FireWatch Guide will be to give insight on some of the 
other primary sources available online for your investigation. Many of these searchable databases require special 
permission, but some are publicly accessible. We will explore these public sites with step-by-step instructions on 
obtaining the data you need.

Active Fire Mapping (MODIS VIIRS, etc.)

Staying with the broad overview theme for a moment more, one should be familiar with the U.S. Forest Service-led 
Active Fire Mapping Program and the remote sensed products they provide. While these products are available 
online as either .jpeg or .pdf file maps, one of the most useful geovisualizations is using the data available for 
viewing within Google Earth. The screen capture on the next page shows the Active Fire Mapping homepage at 
https://fsapps.nwcg.gov/ 

https://fsapps.nwcg.gov/
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By clicking on the Fire Detection Maps bar on the left, one can bring up the nationwide map of selectable .jpeg or 
.pdf fire detection maps generated by satellite observation. By clicking on the blue area representing Arkansas and 
most of Oklahoma outside of the Panhandle, one comes to the screen offering a selection of file types to download.
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MODIS is the default satellite system for viewing. Note also at the top of the screen the ability to select another 
system like VIIRS, GOES, etc. Select either file type with a right-button click to save or left to view onscreen. After 
selecting the .pdf file and zooming into the Rhea Fire area, one can immediately determine that large-scale spread 
for this fire is largely over, with only a few recent heat signatures showing up in red and the remainder of the 
fire painted in the historic yellow hue. The shape of the fire is immediately recognizable from the incident map 
downloaded from the NIFC ftp server. More on that in the next section.
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If one goes back to the bars on the lefthand side of the page and selects the Google Earth data, one can see all the 
heat signatures painted on the Google Earth landscape, with all the customizations, addition of other layers and 
zooming features inherent to this user-friendly Google product. In this case, we selected VIIRS. VIIRS is a newer 
system that offers better resolution than MODIS (375 and 750m vs. 1km).

By selecting a different satellite system, the selections in the white box change. In this case, the finest resolution 
current Google Earth coverage from the most recent satellite pass was selected. Animations and historical images 
are also available here.
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One can then either save the file or open it immediately in Google Earth. The legend below has been enlarged to 
show how the Fire Mapping Program products capture the previous six days of heat signatures in showing the total 
fire footprint (in yellow). Rangeland fires, like this one in Oklahoma, burn mostly fine fuels. These go out quickly 
with little residual burn-down, so the heat signatures are fleeting. 

The striking thing about these products is the image of a 
fast-moving fire in forest fuels, which can really express a 
lot about the direction of spread. In this MODIS imagery 
(at right) showing the Chetco Bar Fire from last August, 
the strong downslope spread within the Chetco River 
drainage is easily recognizable with these strong remote 
sensed returns. Considering the 1km resolution for each 
pixel, one can only imagine the the flaming front, likely a 
crown fire in timber.
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NIFC FTP Server

File transfer protocol (or FTP) websites are a common place for large file sharing between parties and serve in a 
similar function to sites like Dropbox. The NIFC FTP site portal (https://ftp.nifc.gov/) is the gateway to the NIFC 
FTP Server. While postings to this site are not mandatory for all the standard folders in each incident folder, it is a 
great place to find the most recent infrared mapping from aircraft overflights, fire spread modeling, and uploaded 
daily GIS databases including perimeters and a host of other geospatial data). 

Left click on incident specific data, and then go to the GACC folder for the area the fire is located. In this instance, 
the Northern California GACC is selected.

https://ftp.nifc.gov/
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Next, 2017 wildfire incidents within Federal jurisdiction were selected.

Now, all of the large fires from last year in the Northern California GACC are shown, and the Eclipse Complex on the 
Klamath National Forest was selected.

At that point, the standard folder format for each fire on the FTP site is revealed. While there are folders for the 



FireWatch: A Citizen’s Guide to Wildfire Suppression Monitoring www.fusee.org 18

daily Incident Action Plan (IAP), Delegation of Authority from the responsible Agency Administrator to the Incident 
Commander (IC), and so on, don’t be surprised if you find a lot of empty folders. This site is used most extensively 
for geospatial data, including a daily dump of the working geodatabase (.gdb) in the GIS folder and any overnight 
infrared detection data in the IR folder. In fact, many incidents will only have a GIS and IR folder. To get an idea 
about where the fixed-wing IR platforms are being ordered for the upcoming evening, you can check the National 
Infrared Operations (NIROPS) website at https://fsapps.nwcg.gov/nirops/. By clicking on the Google Earth coverage, 
you can start to get some insight on which incident folders may get populated overnight. 

As of this writing on June 26th the Google Earth NIROPS coverage shows a fire called the Pawnee Fire in central 
California near Clear Lake. The green box is requested area for the evening’s flight; barring cloud cover, mechanical 
problems, or the fire extending too far south beyond the requested coverage. The aircrew can adjust this on the fly, 
so active fire areas are usually included, but sometimes “cold” parts of the fire are accidently missed. 

Sometimes one may also find fire spread modeling information on the FTP site, as well as maps of values-at-risk 
and other items in the WFDSS folder. All of this information is native to the Wildland Fire Decision Support System 
(WFDSS) and must be transferred to the FTP site for public sharing. Since that information already exists on a 
separate system, it is often not uploaded to the FTP site. Data from unmanned aerial vehicles may be placed here, 
as well, and with emerging technologies coming online all the time, you never know what might appear. And don’t 
forget to browse through the daily GIS coverages, if you have access to ArcGIS. Many sources of data, like daily data 
gathered by field observers and resource advisors from handheld GPS devices usually appear in that database.

https://fsapps.nwcg.gov/nirops/
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In this case, we look at the IR folder for the Eclipse Fire and data from August 21st is selected. On this particular 
incident, a vendor called Veteran’s Emergency Technical Services (VETS) flying infrared detection from a rotor wing 
platform created their own folder for their data. 

The standard daily infrared detection, if it is requested for the incident, there are no mechanical issues, and the 
weather (including cloud cover) cooperates, includes the following files: There are raw GIS files in the .zip file, 
detection maps in a .pdf format, and a Google Earth coverage (.kmz file).
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The .pdf file is shown on the left below for the Oak Fire, one of several fires in the Eclipse Complex. The Google 
Earth coverage is shown on the right.

Next, we will look at the Sobranes Fire in the Southern California GACC in 2016. In the opening menu the Southern 
California GACC and CalFire incidents from 2016 were selected.
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When one clicks on the IAP folder, each day has its own folder, just like IR and GIS data. In this case, July 31st is 
selected.
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The large .pdf file for the day’s IAP is shown and can be downloaded. Most, if not all, Federal jurisdiction fires do 
not post daily IAPs on the FTP site, due to privacy and security concerns outlined in the 10-year old NMAC memo 
found in Appendix A.

 

July 31, 2016 Soberanes IAP

ICS-209

The ICS-209 is the most well-known document for wildland fire suppression data, as it is usually a daily or 
twice-daily exercise of accumulating incident information that is fed upward though the dispatching system. It 
gives a running total estimated cost of the incident to-date. There are often several updates of the ICS-209 on an 
incident, and these are archived for only seven years following a fire. The final ICS-209 with the final fire cost is 
kept permanently. Each ICS-209 is approved by the Incident Commander (IC), who works for the jurisdictional 
Agency Line Officer (e.g. District Ranger, Forest Supervisor, Park Superintendent, or Regional Forester, depending 
on the fire’s location and complexity). Thresholds for requiring an ICS-209 are 100 acres in timber and 300 acres 
in grass/brush, but a smaller fire being simply monitored for resource benefits may be required to submit a 
routine ICS-209 to the servicing GACC to ensure that the fire, being uncontained and possibly unstaffed, remains 
on the GACC and Multi-Agency Coordinating (MAC) Group’s (if in place) radar. It is the Geographic Area Command 
Centers (GACCs) that dictate which fires should be submitting ICS-209 updates and on what frequency. Large 
fires in the mobilization phase will be required to submit two ICS-209s per day – one in the early morning and 
one in the evening. If a fire size and staffing stabilize, a single ICS-209 per day may be negotiated with the GACC. 
Aside from running cost data, this information is used by higher level deciding officials, dispatch centers, and 
other coordinating bodies like Multi-Agency Coordinating (MAC) Groups to anticipate and arrange for resource 
availability.

 At the local predetermined frequency – in California, it’s twice daily at 0600 and 1800 hrs. – The Incident 
Commander (IC) must approve for transmittal an ICS-209 update that is input into a database, becoming visible 
to the local, regional and national dispatch centers. Likely the most important content is the resource needs and 
values-at-risk used for priority setting. The running incident cost-to-date is another input, along with an accounting 
of the number, type and agency of each resource on the fire.
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The initial (I), update (U) and final (F) ICS-209s are archived in the SIT-209 application, accessed through the Fire 
and Aviation Management Web Application (https://fam.nwcg.gov/fam-web/). Currently, only the past four years of 
ICS-209s are archived and available to the public on this database. To access the current year ICS-209s for ongoing 
fires, one needs a logon and password, as well as permission from the local dispatch center for posting from the 
incident. First, left click on the SIT-209 link on the lefthand side of the FAMWEB site. 

Then click on the 209 button at the top of the page.

(https://fam.nwcg.gov/fam-web/FAMWEB) portal
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When the IBM Cognos Connection box appears, left click on Public Folders tab.
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Click on SIT/209-HISTORICAL then click on the desired year of the fire. In this case, we are searching for the 
Soberanes Fire from 2016.

Click on 209 Reports.
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Next, click on Calendar-year archive of approved 209 forms by GACC.

In this case, the Southern California GACC is selected.
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At that point, one sees a list of all the fires for that GACC that submitted ICS-209s in 2016. As can be seen, the 
Soberanes Fire was entered with two different spellings, but the fire number is consistent between the two, so it 
should pose no problem.

All the approved ICS-209s are then shown. One may then select an individual ICS-209 or elect to receive the whole 
batch, by choosing select all.
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This selects all the documents, so they are now highlighted.

Finally, click on finish at the bottom of the page (remember to use the scroll bar on the right). One may either wait 
for the information to appear on the screen (this will take a long time for multiple documents), or one may elect to 
have the documents emailed by clicking on select a delivery method.
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Click on email report, and you will get a screen allowing you to specify one or more email addresses, a subject line 
and a text body to accompany the attached report.

Input at least one email address and click on OK. The documents will appear in your email inbox a short time later.

WildWeb

WildWeb is the public access handle and web portal for all those dispatch centers utilizing WildCad, the software 
and routing package that facilitates the operation of an interagency incident management dispatch center. 
Most dispatch centers in California use WildCad, the industry standard in dispatching software. While many 
law enforcement applications require special credentials, background checks, and terminals for access, strict 
wildland fire dispatching is largely open source, in that you would have to have had a pretty rough start not to get 
a password. WildCad manages the consoles through which dispatchers manage incidents, both law enforcement, 
wildland fire, and everything else.

Find your local or center of interest. In this case, say the Fortuna Interagency Command Center (FICC) in Eureka, 
California. By navigating to the dispatch center of interest, we find that they dispatch for both the Six Rivers 
National Forest (SRF), the Humboldt-Del Norte Unit of Calfire (HUU), and the Hoopa Nation (HIA).

http://www.wildcad.net/WildCADWeb.asp
http://www.wildcad.net/WCCAFICC.htm
https://www.fs.usda.gov/srnf
https://www.fs.usda.gov/srnf
http://www.fire.ca.gov/HUU/
https://www.hoopa-nsn.gov/the-tribal-government/departments/emergency-service-departments/wildland-fire-department
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The menu system on the lefthand side of the page is largely self-explanatory and worth exploration, however 
clicking on the recent incidents link reveals the most recent fire called the Creek Fire. We’ll use that as an 
example. The Creek Fire was discovered (1st dispatch entry) at 4:19 pm (16:19 in military time). The fire number 
is CA-SRF-449 and the associated fiscal account number, or “P-Code” is P5LV7B. Both of these numbers are very 
important for finding information from theses fires, after the fact. The administrative and fiscal codes figure 
prominently in all successive paperwork. 

0510 is the code for the Six Rivers. There are Forest-level and District-level codes assigned in the WebComment 
column, but beyond that, you need to FOIA the dispatch log for that fire and fire number to get the running log of 
the entire incident from beginning to end. It’s easy, based on the incident number, and takes the staff a couple of 
keystrokes to get the entire log of communications between the dispatch center and firefighters on the ground 
giving updates and requesting additional resources. WildCad outputs an easy .pdf file of the entire incident, as 
experienced by the dispatch center.
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WFDSS, E-ISuite and Hard Copy Documents

WFDSS is an online repository of all the relevant Agency Administrator decisions and guidance to the IMT for an 
ongoing wildfire suppression incident. E-ISuite is a database that contains all of the accumulated expenditures 
on the fire, providing a detailed day-by-day breakdown of suppression costs by category. Both of these online 
databases are password protected and are accessible only by authorized agency employees, however, FUSEE will 
continue to seek access to the high-resolution data these programs gather, related to risk assessment, costs and 
incident decision-making. As we gather more information, expect further guides on accessing and interpreting that 
information.

The Future

This document represents the first of three separate FireWatch Guides. FireWatch Guide Part One offers instructions 
for accessing basic online information for a single fire or a group of wildland fires. Anyone wishing to gain 
situational awareness of an emerging wildfire incident or ongoing fires should start with these tools, gaining basic 
information quickly from online sources. We have also included as Appendix B a list of links compiled by NASA 
that contains some of the links already discussed in this Guide, but also includes additional links that are more 
focused on remote sensing data that NASA generates. This includes important information regarding air quality, fire 
activity--both past and present--as well as post-fire flood risk. It is included to further help in the initial fact-finding 
search to learn more about an incident. Reporters using these online tools can often gain information ahead of the 
official releases by agency spokespersons, and citizens can gain information ahead of print or broadcast stories 
releases by the newsmedia.

FireWatch Guide Part Two will focus on fire suppression operations documents and data that are recorded and 
archived in hardcopy format, and are accessible through Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests. Much 
fire documentation is only produced as a hard copy and ends up in the many file boxes constituting the Incident 
History File (IHF) that gets stored in an agency office or warehouse. A detailed list of key hardcopy documents 
to FOIA, especially those containing important information about suppression actions, effects, and costs, will be 
a part of the Firewatch Guide Part Two. As well, that Guide will provide a more detailed guide to WFDSS Decision 
Documents – what’s important and incident-specific versus what’s auto-generated boilerplate language--and what 
specific reports should be FOIA requested from the E-ISuite database. Tips on writing FOIA request letters along 
with the procedures, potential wait times and costs, and a list of specific documents to request will be provided. 
For instance, requesting a .pdf dispatch log generated by WildCad for a specific wildfire incident is a great example 
of a smart, focused FOIA request. It takes seconds for the agency to generate, and contains crucial information 
about suppression operations with time and date stamps. Knowing what to ask for and how to ask for it are crucial 
requirements for any citizen wildfire monitor. Some information found in FOIA requests might be withheld or 
redacted, but FUSEE will continue to work with agencies to advocate full access to this information as part of a 
citizen’s right to know. We need more transparency in suppression operations, not less.

 Finally, FireWatch Guide Part Three will dive into becoming a real partner with IMT decisionmakers, building trust, 
and conducting direct monitoring in-person on the fireline, as the incident unfolds. Guide III will introduce the 
team Public or Fire Information Officer, describe their role, as well as that of Liaison Officer, and look at the various 
means IMTs use to reach out to the community (e.g. public meetings, social media, etc.) to provide fire information. 
We will describe existing successful community liaison programs, the role of Fire Safe Councils, and provide tips 
for other local NGOs who wish not only to monitor suppression operations in real-time, but to weigh in on pre-fire 
planning and the whole breadth of fire management issues that greatly affect public lands. Finally, we’ll examine 
resources available to communities, like the Nature Conservancy’s Fire Learning Network. Stay tuned to FUSEE’s 
website for more FireWatch Guides to help citizens monitor wildfires as suppression operations continue to become 
ever more risky, costly, and damaging in the foreseeable future.

http://www.fusee.org/
http://www.fusee.org/
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Appendix B

Where to Access Fire Information
(courtesy of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration)

One can check for fire updates on: https://disasters.nasa.gov/

The following sections are organized as: Basic General fire information; Satellite viewing and data products; 
ESRI site access: Air Quality; and Others.

Basic information:

USDA Forest Service (USFS): The former Remote Sensing Applications Center (RSAC) is now Geospatial 
Service and Technology Center (GSTC) serves Active Fire Data from numerous satellite sensor systems 
(MODIS, VIIRS, Landsat) for the U.S. https://www.fs.fed.us/gstc/

https://fsapps.nwcg.gov/

National lnteragency Fire Center (NIFC):

The NIFC server is intended as a short-term interagency sharing, not as a file archive or records repository 
(e.g., access to incidents, base information NIROPS. BAER, Predictive Services).

https://ftp.nifc.gov/

CAL FIRE:

http://www.fire.ca.gov/

Portal to geographic regions and fire weather information:

https://gacc.nifc.gov/

Information about individual fires: 

Incident Information System https:/inciweb.nwcg.gov/

For viewing Earth, active fire and aerosol data:

This site provides an excellent view of what is happening daily

[zoom to area of interest and day, add layers, Fires, Fires and Thermal Anomalies, Aqua and Terra (VIIRS too 
next), click data and night, close “X” search] https://worldview.earthdata.nasa.gov/

Active-Fire data:

NASA active fire data (easy to use)

One can use these data to see the daily/hourly evolution and movement of fire hot spots.

These data include ancillary information [e.g., Brightness Temperature, Fire Radiative Power (proxy for 

https://disasters.nasa.gov/
https://www.fs.fed.us/gstc/
https://fsapps.nwcg.gov/
https://ftp.nifc.gov/
http://www.fire.ca.gov/
https://gacc.nifc.gov/
https://inciweb.nwcg.gov/
https://worldview.earthdata.nasa.gov/
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intensity)“

Available in text (ASCII) or shape files https://earthdata.nasa.gov/earth-observation-data/near-real-time/firms

Forest Service (easy to use) - one can view or download. These are often satellite  based data.

https://fsapps.nwcg.gov/afm/gisdata.php 

https://maps.nwcg.gov/

NOAA Hazard Mapping System Fire and Smoke Product

http://www.ospo.noaa.gov/Products/land/hms.html

Burned area, severity, debris-flow modeling (NASA Applied Sciences Wildland Fire program)

For post-fire analysis, one could use Landsat data (16-day return interval). https://earthexplorer.usgs.gov/

RECOVER was designed as a Wildland Fire Decision-Support-System tool, however this system has been used 
for active-fire response to provide relevant data layers.

Keith Weber would be very happy for you to use RECOVER to assist with the California wildfires.

To request a fire web map:

Send an email to Keith Weber (webekeit@isu.edu)

1. Include a fire name (even “Fire01” will work)

2. Include some form of map data describing the area to be included in this RECOVER web map. Sending a 
shapefile works great.

RECOVER can generate the web map for you (the requester) and send you the link ASAP.

You can learn more about RECOVER by visiting http://giscenter.isu.edu/research/Techpg/nasa_RECOVER/
index.htm

The USGS has predictions of debris flow for many Western fires already online: https://landslides.usgs.
gov/hazards/postfire_debrisflow/

You can also request they model fires that are not already posted!

Rapid Response Erosion Database:

Mary Ellen Miller (memiller@mtu.eduailto) has a database for creating hydrological modeling inputs for 
predicting post-fire erosion and run-off and could help you learn the modeling if you want.

http://rred.mtri.org/rred/

https://earthdata.nasa.gov/earth-observation-data/near-real-time/firms
https://fsapps.nwcg.gov/afm/gisdata.php
https://maps.nwcg.gov/
http://www.ospo.noaa.gov/Products/land/hms.html
https://earthexplorer.usgs.gov/
mailto:webekeit@isu.edu 
http://giscenter.isu.edu/research/Techpg/nasa_RECOVER/index.htm
http://giscenter.isu.edu/research/Techpg/nasa_RECOVER/index.htm
https://landslides.usgs.gov/hazards/postfire_debrisflow/
https://landslides.usgs.gov/hazards/postfire_debrisflow/
mailto:memiller@mtu.eduailto
http://rred.mtri.org/rred/


FireWatch: A Citizen’s Guide to Wildfire Suppression Monitoring www.fusee.org 35

ESRI ArcMap information:

This map shows accidents, traffic jams, road closures and fires (updated in minutes)  
http://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.tm?id=e49945fbd463437f9a0724f 
2cf56dc83&extent=-14020668.1233,4452496.2876,-13091193.8594,4995504.9365,102100

https://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=f404beeda3354da2b65cd968b11222e2

Air Quality:

https://www.airnow.gov

NASA Health and Air Quality Applied Sciences Team (HAQAST):

https://haqast.org/nasa-tools/

Other:

https://earthdata.nasa.gov/fires-in-northern-california-usa

https://earthobservatory.nasa.gov/IOTD/view.php?id=91111

Live FMV on DAART for Fires

Need to gain access https://daart.us/Event/Details/84023

Specific to Northern CA fires: 

https://api.mapbox.com/styles/v1/robinkraft/cj8nn4lvp7yoq2ro1klhjltw8.html?title=true&access_token=pk. 
eyJ1Ijoicm9iaW5rcmFmdCIsImEiOiJQLUp2RU9NIn0.B20c6fiHx0NCgfSOE3HYbw#16/38.477614/-122.701165

http://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=e49945fbd463437f9a0724f2cf56dc83&extent=-14020668.1233,4452496.2876,-13091193.8594,4995504.9365,102100
http://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=e49945fbd463437f9a0724f2cf56dc83&extent=-14020668.1233,4452496.2876,-13091193.8594,4995504.9365,102100
https://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=f404beeda3354da2b65cd968b11222e2
https://www.airnow.gov/
https://haqast.org/nasa-tools/
https://earthdata.nasa.gov/fires-in-northern-california-usa
https://earthobservatory.nasa.gov/IOTD/view.php?id=91111
https://daart.us/Event/Details/84023
https://api.mapbox.com/styles/v1/robinkraft/cj8nn4lvp7yoq2ro1klhjltw8.html?title=true&access_token=pk.eyJ1Ijoicm9iaW5rcmFmdCIsImEiOiJQLUp2RU9NIn0.B20c6fiHx0NCgfSOE3HYbw#16/38.477614/-122.701165
https://api.mapbox.com/styles/v1/robinkraft/cj8nn4lvp7yoq2ro1klhjltw8.html?title=true&access_token=pk.eyJ1Ijoicm9iaW5rcmFmdCIsImEiOiJQLUp2RU9NIn0.B20c6fiHx0NCgfSOE3HYbw#16/38.477614/-122.701165
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